

The minutes for September 2023 were motioned by Belinda Gavallos to be approved, seconded by Frates Seeligson, and approved by subcommittee members.

7. AGENDA ITEMS

- a. Update on River Foundation's Additional Interpretive Elements– Frates Seeligson & Ashley Mireles, SARF
 - i. There being no action required on this agenda item, after an opportunity for comments from committee members and the public, the Chair called for the next agenda item.
- b. Design and Construction Activities – Pablo Garza, River Authority
 - i. There being no action required on this agenda item, after an opportunity for comments from committee members and the public, the Chair called for the next agenda item.
- c. Public Art – Elizabeth Ibarra, River Authority
 - i. There being no action required on this agenda item, after an opportunity for comments from committee members and the public, the Chair called for the next agenda item.
- d. Events – Nicole Marshall, River Authority
 - i. Talk Strategy presented on the new mobile experience for SPC.
 - ii. There being no action required on this agenda item, after an opportunity for comments from committee members and the public, the Chair called for the next agenda item.
- e. Calendar Items
 - i. Mondays at 6pm – Yoga on the Creek
 - ii. February 13, 2024 - Drum Circle
 - iii. April 13, 2024 - CreekFest

8. NEXT MEETING DATE

- a. Kendall Hayes, River Authority discussed committee schedule and future communications.
 - i. January to April 2024 – Regular Mail Engagement
 - ii. May 2024 – Public Committee Meeting
 - iii. September 2024 – Phase 3 site visit before the Grand Opening
 1. Date of the walk through is contingent on the completion of Phase 3 and Grand Opening schedule.

9. ADJOURN

There being no other business, Frates Seeligson moved to adjourn the meeting and Caryn Hasslocher seconded.

The meeting was adjourned at 9:58am.